Regular SCV Trustees Association Meeting Minutes Monday, January 23, 2023 Sulphur Springs Community School 16628 Lost Canyon Road Canyon Country, CA 6:00pm Tour 6:30pm SCV Trustees Association Business Meeting

- Tour of new classroom building at Sulphur Springs Community School started at 6:10 p.m.
- 1. CLOSED SESSION (None needed)
- 2. CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order by President Solomon at 6:55 p.m.
- 3. ROLL CALL In attendance: Ken Chase, Shelley Weinstein, Paola Jellings, Catherine Kawaguchi, Katherine Cooper, Anna Griese, Chris Trunkey, Mathew Watson, Colleen Hawkins, Rachelle Haddoak, Ernesto Smith, Suzan Solomon, Donna Robert, Leticia Hernandez, Mayreen Burk, Linda Storli, Mike Kuhlman, Edel Alonso
- Introductions Members introduced themselves.
- 4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Led by Edel Alonso
- 5. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION None
- 6. APPROVAL OF AGENDA Moved by Linda Storli, second by Shelley Weinstein, passed unanimously
- 7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES Moved by Linda Storli, second by Chris Trunkey, passed unanimously
- 8. CORRESPONDENCE None
- 9. PUBLIC COMMENTS None
- 10. PUBLIC INTEREST None
- 11. SCHOOL DISTRICT REPORTS (Information and Discussion)

A. Castaic

For second year in a row, held a winter camp for English learners.

B. Saugus

Two of there schools were recognized as California distinguished schools (West Creek Academy and Charles Hemlers). TK and K round up starts February 1. Six schools were selected by Kaiser as America's healthiest schools out of the 406 selected nationwide. Three of their administrators received awards from ACSA.

C. Sulphur Springs

Proud to share their new building. Replicating the new Sulphur Springs classroom building at Pinetree and Mitchell Community Schools. At Pinetree, built a new student support center and converted the old office building into classrooms. Inclusive playgrounds has also been added. On February 25, in conjunction with the Hart District, holding the annual Many Families, One Community event at Golden Valley High School. Held their 150th anniversary celebrations. Sulphur Springs School District is the second oldest in Los Angeles County.

D. William S. Hart Union High School District

Thanked all the people who helped with Fentanyl Education Community Event. Had a board member at each school site at the start of the school year. On March 11, in conjunction with the other districts, holding a teacher fair at Rio Norte.

E. College of the Canyons

Completed and opened the new student services building at the east campus. Putting in a lot of effort in developing their technology program. Received \$5.3 million in federal funds for the program. Will now have the fire academy on campus. Received funds for the Uniquely Abled Body Robotics program, in partnership with U.S.C. Received a grant to provide Cal-Fresh outreach. Received a grant from Stanley, Black and Decker for the construction technology program. The Employer Training Institute received funding for a local leadership program.

F. Newhall

Had three schools recognized as California distinguished schools. Holding their open house, next month, to highlight their different programs. Held their winter orchestra concert. Holding a parent meeting regarding Fentanyl. Training fifty staff members on administrating Naloxone for Fentanyl overdoses.

- 13. LEGISLATION & ADVOCACY Discussed the KHTS Sacramento trip. Discussed issues with Los Angeles County Fire Department regarding approval of activities at school sites. Discussed the teaching of long division past the fourth grade.
- 14. AGENDA ITEMS FOR UPCOMING MEETINGS Guest speaker will be California State Board of Education member, Francisco Escobedo, Ed.D. and Executive Director for National Center for Urban Transformation, San Diego State University
- 15. ADJOURNMENT -at 7:27 p.m. Moved by Linda Storli, second by Ernesto Smith, passed unanimously.